BOARD OF EDUCATION

= oS
= O
Z REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Zz i
z
g December 17, 2024
(/, —;:. 6:30 p.m.
l," . A ;
ll,;:’oc‘) : = Board of Education Board Room
| g CR- 1h - _ - 3
\\\\\\Q!\Iw 1300 17" Street, City CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Kern County Board of
Education can be inspected during normal business hours at the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office,
located at 1300 17! Street, Seventh Floor, Bakersfield, California 93301.

An individual who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and
service, in order to participate in the board meeting should contact the Superintendent's Office at (661) 636-4617
(Government Code 54954 .2).

This meeting is being held in an in-person format. Members of the public wishing to provide comments to the
Board can attend the meeting in person. Correspondence sent by mail or email to kcboe@kern.org hefore noon
on the date of the board meeting on subjects within the Board’s jurisdiction will be provided to the Board at the
meeting and made available for public inspection. Members of the public may also observe the meeting via
livestream at the following link: (1) Kern County Board of Education — YouTube.

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1 Call to order time p.m.
1.2  Pledge of Allegiance
1.3  RollCall

Julie A. Beechinor, Area 1

Joe L. Marcano, Area 2

Mary M. Littie, Area 3

Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr., Area 4

Lori Eskew, Area 5

James V. Robinson, Area 6

Lori J. Cisneros, Area 7

Violetamarysol Morales, Student Representative
Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

T
HTHT

1.4 Qath of Office
e Julie A. Beechinor — Area 1
e Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr.— Area 4
e Lori Eskew —Areab
s James V. Robinson — Area 6

1.5  Adoption of the Agenda

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain




1.6 Organizational Meeting

1.6.1 Selection of Board President
1.6.2 Selection of Board Vice President
1.6.3 Selection of Board of Trustees Representative

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
1.7 Approval of the Minutes from November 12, 2024.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Board of Education appreciates comments from members of the public who have the opportunity to address

the Board on agenda items (before the Board's consideration of the item) and on other matters within the Board's
jurisdiction.

To move the meeting business along efficiently, individual speakers are allotted up to three minutes each, and
the total time for comment on each agenda or other topic within the Board's jurisdiction will be limited to 20
minutes. All requests for public comment must be submitted prior to the start of the meeting. In exceptional
circumstances, the Board President may, with Board consent, reduce or increase the amount of time allowed for
public input and/or the time allotted for each speaker, when such adjustment is necessary to ensure full
opportunity for public input within the time allotted. Any such adjustments shall be done in an equitable manner,
s0 as to allow a diversity of viewpoints. The President may also ask members of the public with the same
viewpoint to select a few individuals to address the Board regarding that viewpoint.

To allow the Board to organize the public comments, persons wishing tc speak will need to complete a form
before the board meeting begins, providing their name, contact information, and the agenda item or other topic
on the Board's jurisdiction on which they wish to speak. ltems not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be
the subject of board action.

3.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - NO ACTION TAKEN

3.1 Thanksgiving at the Blanton Education Center.

32 Presentation on the Ten Commandments — Dr. Angelo Frazier and Senior Counsel Michael
Peffer.

3.3 2024-2025 Williams Legislation Annual Report.

4.0 ACTIONITEMS
All consent agenda items for the Kern County Board of Education are considered to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion unless a board member requests separate action on a specific item. Approval is
recommended on all ifems listed.

4.1 Consent Agenda

4.1.1 Approval of Graduation Diplomas.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain



4.1.2 Approval of the Kern County Superintendent of Schools District English Learners Advisory
Commiitee (DELAC) Minutes.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
4.2 General Business
4.2.1 Accept and File First Interim Report.
Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain ___

4.2.2 Approval of the Resolution of the Kern County Board of Education Declaring Surplus Land
to be Offered for Sale to Public Entities and Nonprofits before Sale to the General Public.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

423 Approval of the Resolution before the Kern County Board of Education and the Kern
County Superintendent of Schools in the Matter of Impoundment of Local Tax Revenues
to Anticipate Pending Claims and/or Litigation.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
424 Approval of the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Schedule.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

5.0 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

5.1 Members of the Board will report on various topics.

6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

6.1 The County Superintendent will report on various topics.

7.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

7.1 ltems to be considered for the next agenda.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

8.1 Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on January
14, 2025.

8.2  Time of adjournment p.m.



BOARD OF EDUCATION l ‘-7
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

November 12, 2024
6:30 p.m.

Board of Education Board Room
1300 17" Street, City CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Board Members Present

Julie A. Beechinor

Paula E. Bray

Lori J. Cisneros

Daniel R. Giordano

Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr.

Mary M. Little

Joe L. Marcano

Violetamarysol Morales

KCS0S Employees Present

Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent
Christian Shannon, Deputy Superintendent
Steve Sanders, Chief of Staff

Merril Clanton, Senior Executive Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent

It was moved by Ms. Little, seconded by Ms. Bray to approve the agenda with the addition of the
presentation of the State Assessment Summary.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr., Ms. Little,
and Mr. Marcano

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

It was moved by Ms. Little, seconded by Ms. Bray to approve the minutes from the
October 8, 2024, board meeting.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr., Ms. Little,
and Mr. Marcano

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None



2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

2.1

Public Comments were heard from the following:

»  Wayne Wong

= Dennis MclLean
=  Thomas Johnson
= Jeanine Adams

»  Greg Ardoin

3.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - NO ACTION TAKEN

3.1

3.2

Farm to Table Presentation by Rafael Juarez, Food and Nutrition Services Director.

2023-24 State Assessment Summary — CAASPP by Cole Sampson, Ed.D., Chief Curriculum and
Instruction Officer.

4.0 ACTION ITEMS

41

4.2

Consent Agenda

411 It was moved by Ms. Little, seconded by Ms. Beechinor to approve the Graduation

Diplomas.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr.,
Ms. Little, and Mr. Marcano

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Ncne

4.1.2 It was moved by Mr. Marcano, seconded by Ms. Beechinor to approve the Supervisor of
Aitendance and SARB Certification Training

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr.,
Ms. Little, and Mr. Marcano

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

General Business

421 Itwas moved by Mr. Marcano, seconded by Ms. Little to approve the Presentation, Public
Hearing, and Approval of the Wonderful College Prep Academy Lost Hills Petition for

Renewal.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr., Ms. Little,
and Mr. Marcano

Nayes: None

Abstain: Ms. Bray

Absent: None



422

It was moved by Ms. Beechinor, seconded by Ms. Cisneros to approve the 2024-25 School
Pians for Student Achievement (SPSAs) for Court and Community Schools.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr.,
Ms. Little, and Mr. Marcano

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

5.0 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

5.1

52

53

5.4

5.5

Ms. Cisneros reflected on her participation in Principal Partner’s Day and expressed her
appreciation for being invited to such a fantastic event. Ms. Cisneros read a program
overview of both CTEC and ROC and encouraged anyone who has never visited the
facilities to please do so. Ms. Cisneros also stated that she had the opportunity to attend
the Bakersfield Gives Thanks Event and commented on what a great event it was. Ms.
Cisneros announced that in partnership with KCSOS, the Kern County Board of Education
looks forward to hosting a Thanksgiving luncheon for Alternative Education Students and
families on November 20, 2024. Finally, Ms. Cisneros said she was excited to hear
Reverand Angelo Frazier's presentation of an informational item in December regarding
the Ten Commandments. Ms. Cisneros requested the presentation last 15 minutes, and
she requested an additional 10 minutes for Attorney Brad Dakus to present on the same
topic from his legal perspective.

Ms. Bray read a statement regarding her tenure as a Kern County Board of Education
Trustee.

Ms. Little thanked Ms. Bray for her monthly reports and expressed her appreciation for
Ms. Bray’s time on the board. Ms. Little congratulated the other trustees on their election
results as well. Ms. Little stated that she attended the annual Kern County School Boards
Association fall dinner in October and that it was a phenomenal event. Ms. Little echoed
Ms. Cisneros’ sentiments regarding Principal Partner's Day and asked that we send a
letter to the Kern High School District thanking them for extending an invitation to the
KCBOE Trustees.

Mr. Marcano stated that it has been a pleasure working with Ms. Bray.

Ms. Morales stated that Principal Partner's Day was a great success, and she enjoyed
participating with her peers. She is locking forward to hearing the upcoming presentations
on the Ten Commandments at the December board meeting. Touching on the election,
although she is not eligible to vote, she is pleased with the outcome and is optimistic about
the direction of our country. Ms. Morales stated that it has been a pleasure working with
Ms. Bray and that she will be missed.

6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

6.1

Dr. Mendiburu reported that Caesar Chavez High School was awarded the National
Distinguished Schools Award and congratulated them on this outstanding achievement.
Dr. Mendiburu announced that November 20, 2024, will be the inaugural Alternative
Education Thanksgiving Luncheon and that the staff and students look forward to this
event. He thanked Ms, Little and Ms. Cisneros for chairing this committee and for the work



they put into making this a memorable event for our students and families. Dr. Mendiburu
invited and encouraged all trustees to attend. CALM Holiday Lights will begin on Saturday,
November 30, 2024. He encouraged everyone to attend this fabulous event. Also, an
exciting pathway we are working on at KCSOS through the K-16 Collaborative is offering
free FAFSA assistance for high school seniors throughout the county with three free
workshops in various areas of Kern County. Families are encouraged to attend and
receive valuable information regarding completing the FAFSA, college applications, and
essay writing assistance. Dr. Mendiburu thanked Kimberly Graham, her team, and our
community partners for making this dream come true. Finally, in the future, each month,
there will be a new monthly focus presented to the KCBOE, highlighting student services
and programs that are available throughout the county. In ending, Dr. Mendiburu
expressed his gratitude and appreciation to Ms. Bray and Mr. Giordano for their service to
the Kern County Board of Education.

7.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

7.1 There were no recommendations for agenda items for the December 17, 2024, board
meeting.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

8.1 Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on December
17, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.

8.2  The meeting was adjourned at 8:03 p.m.

John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D., Superintendent



55

Office of John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D
Kem County Superintendent of Schools
Advocates for Chifdren

November 18, 2024

To: Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent
Dr. Russell Sentes, Deputy Superintendent
Erica Andrews, Administrator on Special Assignment

From: Christine Goedhart-Humphrey

Subject: Williams Legislation Annual Report —2023-2024

The 2023-2024 Williams Legislation Annual Report, which details the findings from the initial
inspections and quarterly monitoring activity, is attached for your review.

The Annual report will be distributed to District Superintendents, District Williams
Coordinators, and Principals of cohort schools after you have completed your review. In

addition, this report will be distributed to the Kern County Board of Education, the Kern County
Board of Supervisors and the CDE.

Please contact me if you would like me to make any edits, or if you would like any clarifications
or information.

Thank you.



0 [ 5] Bl 0 9 59 oN oN  |Aedwax3{po 00T oN oN or | €2 1ayeys Auapesy moig PG 0035 PUELY A
9 9 0 [ 0 58, sa) oN oN  |Adepduiaxa[00 00T N oN 0 | & [DOYIS MUpUES BEno 05 UM BSA BUSNE-IRUE Y
0 0 1 0 1z sa), sah o on  [Aedwax3loo oot oN ©N BE | 02 [0alyag Yyl Jomegoung uniog UIEG [OOUI5 PBYIL TUIOF ey
0 v 1 [ z S84 S3p oN oN  |he 1|00 Dot oN oN v | 8 Joouas Arepuawag yaiif J Ledcy| 1RSI0 [pOLS Palur) atelopy
0 0 [ 1] [3] 584 s24 aN an | Aejdwaxaloo 0ot oN oN [ [ Kamjuaag fempwy VG [DOUYT AmIIBLIELS AR
0 [1] £ 0 1 sa) ) oN oN A 3|00 00T oN oN | T2 100125 NG PUBjie 44y 13080 (90135 Pagiun pusE 4|
Q o 1 0 z sa fa) oN oN Alejdwax3y|no DoOT oN aN )4 ¥ Anmuausa)3 edoduep pagun edooumpy
0 0 T [1] 1€ 9k S8 oN on | Aiey 3{ 00 00T oN oN T | 2 4By dnouEpy payun edoouegy
0 0 0 ] z 535 534 o oN  |Mey 3{oo 0ot °N oN ¥l v 1BUBL) UHUNOY YEEd 0] yBad oy By
0 0 0 [} 1 KT 534 oN oN  |Asedwax3fpo 00T oN oN 6 G afppey edosumyy| pagrn deoueyy)
0 0 £ o [ sap sa) oN oN  [Mey 3|00 00T oN oN 0z | ot Aupainngg sieH 1507 Rieuapual3 uown spH 1507
0 ] 1 1] E] 18 sa) on | oN [Meduexg|000ot oN ap LT v SIPPR SEWOY L Y Lmuapun|3 uowin siH 807
0 0 0 E E 5a) EETY oN on  |Medwax3foo oot OoN oN v | of 100195 SIPPE WAL WBIUNaN | RINSIQ (C0YoS U]
L 1 0 a 0 53 584 ON oN  |Aedwanylon 00T oN oN 81 [] AeUBLIS|T SOBIBAR Fh MOIPIOA, RIEjusLuagE uoin apmuiey
i L 0 [4 € sa) 534 ON oN Ay 3|00 00T oN oN EE | oOf BIPPAY SIBYIUAN MOIPOOA Rimplaa) 3 Lo ey
5 3 T 1] 9 59 sa) oN oN Mg 3|00 001 oN an S6 | 85 S YD Sy By UG 0045 Yb way)
33 El 0 0 1 [ sa) oN oN  |Aedwax3| o 00T oN oM 50T | 8% 100025 ylkH plagsiaxeg jse3 PS043 4B Wiy
[ EZ 0 ] 9 53y £ oN oN  |Medwax3|oo 0ot oN oN RES daict abiaioD papog 5052
] [l a € 3 sap sap N oN  [Asedwax3|po 00T oN oN 19 | 1€ siIH 1507 - AwepBay daid 004100 InPapuoas 0S50
[} A o o 2 5a), 58), oN oN  [ejduwsang (00 00T oN oN £ i 3Ll pue sny el 1003 A hirjuswarg P SOS0M
1 1 [} z v @) SaA oN oy Aejdwax3 | 00'e0t aN oN 1€ | 6T iy Awapesy MOID breanpd jo adyg Aunod wa 5050
0 0 0 4] o sa) sah oN oy [lejdwaxy (oo oot aN oN LE 6 Kimuaiard ualay 13 TG (POLE payiun uol= L |3
] 0 0 [ 0 53 534 an saj pecn  |v¥ 66 oN oN £ | 2t (OIS Rivd 10201 Jasi] [00uas peygun e L 13|
[ 0 1] E] E] EETS Sah oN oN  [Me 3|00 00T ON oN i | 51 [D0YIS 2APPYA UOSPI PEq poyas nueuisg vosp3
0 0 o 0 0 o) sak oN oN | Meduwaxg|po 00T oN oN e | 6 T 1oad oS o010 10
0 0 0 [ L 2 534 °oN oN  |Medwand|oo 00T N ON Sy | BT lwdpey a3UsIG § LB anualy e s 9oU3S Loln KURRg
0 0 0 ] 1 13) S84 oN op  |Aedwaxpg 0ot oN oN e | 9 Aiejuawie|3 yied Auvary 1HARQ (00423 UGpY faBja0
0 0 0 [4 H LT EETY GN oy |Aedwaa|oo 00T oN OoN 0E i 1D0Y3S JUOWEI- 1T 1904P5 U CUBjag]
0 [v] 0 (4] a s8h LY oN oN _.Cn_n_-ttxm 00001 oN oN 114 S P.Ecm:._m_w wElunod a)nly AIEJUSLWE] T L) Sl D
[u] [h] 4] Q 1] 58 S04 oM s34 .UDDU 1L86 oN afy > 14 TT noyag b-u«:&-—-i—m hgn_u_uam HHoM s ooyog h.-z.._!h_n_w hk_-ﬁ__ﬂﬁﬂ
[¥] [¥] o 1] T @ sa) oN oy Asedwiax3| 00" 00T aN opN 1z ] Ul sopun Asjspueag jatu) jooyas Amuswselg Asjspieag
0 0 0 0 0 524 530 oN on  |Aejdwaxd{po 00T oN oN e | o1 100435 SR IsI] 00425 D pleysayeg
0 0 0 1 T 53 584 59 sap poo 8686 aN oN LE T 100425 U jounp uoiBuysea s 100435 AED pegseeg
[} a o [3] [} 53 sa) 59, S0 poco |66 86 oN oN oz | o1 10042 SiiH EHHS wnag 10oys D peys-esed
3 E 0 [ 1 53, @) 53), 594 poos 5286 o aN EE | TT [D0HT BIPPY Bl piEg eages 4o peyayea|
0 0 0 0 0 a) 594 oN oN  [edwaralac 00t oN aN 6 | 6 IDOLT OAISOOY PIEg oS A0 pregoxeg|
0 0 (4] o 1] S8 sep oN (=] aﬂ_n—tﬁxm [+]4] g._ oN oM ﬁ.m [3 |DOUQG SALQ) MEEUOILS LAWsg eoyag _nuU —H'c-.!xlm
9 9 0 Q 2] 584 ) 9N oN  |Medwaxd|oo 0ot oN oN LE ET SIPPIN O1BZ 1 {NB 1nEg jpoyRg AED peyueyeg
0 [3] i 0 [} aN sap oN oN  [Aedwax3 |po 00T ON oM SE | ST Aejuawa)g sjoyaIN PIag [0oyag A0 preysexeg
a 0 0 0 [ 58 sa) oN on  [ledisxd 00001 aN ON o | 11 Asepuaisaia Asjuiyap g ooyos Axo preysaxeg|
0 0 0 0 [} 59 84, oN oy (uedwasd op 06T oN oN A E |poiyzg mojefuy insi0 eoyss ARD proysayed
z 4 0 0 0 53, S8 ON oN  [Aedwax3|po 00T oN oN 9g | El JoBYaE JUOWBIY D) U0 g (owes Ao pegueseg |
[ i [\ [} o 53 s8) sa) 3} poan  [LLL6 oM oaN e | ot J00LSS Unssjjar ping eoips A pregsiayeg|
0 0 0 0 [} sd) 59) ON oy [uepdwarg oo 001 oN E | Tt 190425 utley] 9a8I0H g oy o peyseyeg|
o o 0 z F4 a8y LTy oN o Muedwany | an 00T oN ap ET 3 AlEjuauE|3 upjuesy 1nng poyss ApD _u_@cm‘wxqm_
0 0 ] 0 0 s34 53 oN ony  [Aedwax3|po 0ot oN ON v 6 104D 153AR HuBI | s 100405 10 prays oqea |
3 E s} a 0 53} S84 584 s9p  (Aedwan3 |09 66 oN ON te | 6T {00YIT BIPPYY UDSIALIS s 100uaE R0 prags o)
o a a 0 Q sa) sa) aN oN  [Aedwang (00 00T oN oN e | LT i sownp uopduo ) g oouas A0 preysayeg)
3] 0 0 0 0 5a), 59A oN oN  uejdwand|og 6ot oN oN "z | € [ooos nufkeH abajjod PIREg jeogss A peyuayeg|
4] 1] (v} E 13 @) sap oN oN _P._N_EE..-N 00 c0T oN [211] ZE [ 1HRaG ?_--:L suemg J entag Rsg ooyog _;uu preysayeg
= W b W w [2] m ﬁ = i) @ [] w_n. b wu
| § W 3 m 2|2 ¢ m 8 i w y | i

2% g Pl & ]
2 2 29 ) g = ® 5 e g & gl a2l g
g | f (%82 5| & Bl 5 - 8 O
L o @& o W € a &
g o T8 S Ll % m ® m g | &
2 ] &5 8 2 g GE 2 a 0 g€ |m m
= 5 3% a = & w 3 @ g = i

8 B @ *» o 1 z &) & E &
m 8 ") 4 5 a & 6 g z = W <
a A g9 g | & z a g 8| g
3 3 am 3 W Ww o W. 2
n - o =

m 2 g &
& ol 2 &

i

|

AWYN 100HDXS




[i] a o a T EETN SBA oN opn Adejdwax3|ng 00T oaN oy Q€ q |Calpg Ae)ualla]g puBsLL,| 134RL] [B0YIG PUEISLILA|
o] 0 ] a a S8p s34 oN oN Aseidwax3|ng 00T ON ON 14 5 |o0Y3g j8sUng 1RSI [98YIG PUBISUA
a a [i] 0 [¥] FER BN on oy |Aedwad|oo oot aN aN 6T g Aejusie/3 Aaj e sBunuwng dayoaye ) |
T B 0 [} [3 ER saj, oN on  |medwaxd|o0 00T SN oN | 5% | S UBIH Yo WeL ufl uosi ya L
9 [3 0 0 0 o oN oN oN | Aedwisad|oo ool oN an B2 | v Alepsuiesyg 18ras00H wsi0 [0oyos Ao e
] 0 0 0 [ N R oN oN  |fejduiax3|on oot oN aN 5z | 3 Keiiewa)3 Mo agsQ (00495 Ard ye 1|
a | o [{] [ [3] Sah 534 oN oN  Pedwax3loo oot S84 s3h 12 9 A Apyye) Winsa ooyos &S el
EA [} () T N ER oN aN  |AEdwaxfoooor [ oN aN ve | ¢E 004G AIPPHN PIBPUETS S (00475 HIEPUETS
o I E a T 1 584 EENS oN oN Ale|dw=x3|00 00t oM oN 67 [ ooyas Amuaiun|g yedisam 1oU19] [COYIS PAlILD) WM LISIRNeS
0 ‘£ < z 1 ER EN oN E e ) oN oN v | £2 [GOU3S DPEY DOOIL | IRUISG (00403 AU WeY Welinos
0 ] B i} 0 EEN saj oN o  [ArEdwexd{on 00T oN oN 8T | o1 Kleylewe 310 ynos 1PUISI] [0042E UOMA A1Cd |Nog
[ o [} ) 0 0 ER EX E oy |Aiedwexafoc oot oN oN st | 9 | Tiepsauis;g Aemaien PEUIN) SPUES BLEIS
0 0 ) 0 0 BTN sak oN o |Me@wexalacoor | ON oN ¥L | § Tmyuaws|3 uijoRi| PAUIUT SPUEg BIIGIS
a 1 0 [ B B N oN oN  |Aedwexafor ool oN o 57 | BT oIpBIA FoIuap sawer| PeUIuN SPURS BLISIS
) 0 o 7] a sah 53, an sap Algdwax]|ns 66 oN oN $T g Rimualierg eaield] pEyIun Spues BLels
5} a ] Z z N SBA oN oN Aaejdwax3| oo 00T oN oN F3 z1 2IPPHA ABtIngy paylif) SPUBS BLSIS
o [F] [1] £ £ saj s8p eN ofy  |Aedwex]| o0 00T 534 sap €9 | <¢ uBiH syBnoung PRYILN SPURS BLUSTS
o [5] T a 4 594 LTS on on  [Aedwexs|oo 00T oN oN £z 6 Jooyes adonues S0 (0ayog sdouing|
1 1 [ 0 ] s34 o4 oN oN  [Aeduwax3| o0 001 oy oN sz | 6 Aguawag EQ USHOD PUOSE 00435 PUBRPIE




Vi

VIi.

Kern County Superintendent of Schools L(_, ‘ 9/—

District English Learners Advisory Committee (DELAC)
Minutes
October 3, 2024
Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 2:35 pm.

Roll call of members

Present: Nicole Alvarado {Court), Owen Bonilla (Community), Jamie Bowman
{Community), George Crawford {Court)

Absent: Maria Rodriguez {Community)

Guests: Joy Browne, Heriberto Castro, Beth Gallego, Maria Gomez, Tim Horton, Michelle
Kammeraad, Araceli Rivera, Kevin Shah, Monica Toro

Call for any additions/deletions of agenda items

There were none.

Reading and approval of the Minutes from previous DELAC meeting (April 19, 2022)
The minutes were approved as written.

Reports of officers, standing, and special committees

There were none.

Unfinished Business

There was none.

New Business

A. Purpose of the DELAC

Michelle referred attendees to the agenda and discussed the legal requirements
listed.

B. Parliamentary Procedure/Robert’s Rules of Order

Michelle reminded members that the purpose of the rules is to ensure an orderly
meeting in which all participants can have their voices heard.



2023-24 EL Program Evaluation

Michelle reviewed each of the measures that are used to evaluate the EL program
annually and what our next steps are. She then asked attendees if anyone had other
things to recommend based on the data that had been shared. Monica said that we
need to identify additional EL training for 2025-26 and Nicole suggested having an ice
cream social for students who demonstrate growth on assessments.

Parent Engagement Funds

(This item was inadvertently overlooked and the error was not realized until well after
the meeting had ended. The discussion has been added to the agenda for the spring
2025 meeting.)

Reclassification Procedures

Michelle shared that she met a few weeks ago with one of the multilingual
coordinators from KCSOS to review Alt Ed’s reclassification procedures to discuss
some of the details that are tricky in a setting like ours. She then reviewed Criteria 1,
2, and 3. No change is needed with them. Regarding Criterion 4, Michelle said that for
the past several years, one of our options for comparing a student’s “basic skills
relative to English proficient students” has been for the student to have a grade
equivalence of 5.5 or higher on the Star Reading assessment. This was based on the
research from the Consortium for Reading Excellence (CORE) that was used several
years ago to establish the reading leve! at which students needed to be place in
reading intervention and was applied to students in Grades 3-12. The guidance from
the state, however, says that students being considered for reclassification must be
compared to students of the same age, so Michelle analyzed Star data over the
summer to determine the average Reading GE for students at each grade level and
shared this with the committee. She then proposed that from now on, an eligible
student would need to have a Star Reading GE equal to or higher than the average GE
of students in their same grade level based on the most recent data available.
Michelle is going to rerun the data each summer for use the following school year.
Jamie moved that we adopt this new criteria and Nicole seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Parent Involvement Policy
Committee members reviewed the Court School and Community School Parent

Involvement Policies. There were no questions or comments.

School-Parent Compact
Committee members reviewed the Court School and Community School School-

Parent Compacts. There were no questions or comments.



ViIl.

H. LEA Parent and Family Engagement Policy

Committee members reviewed the LEA Parent and Family Engagement Policy. There
were no questions or comments.

I.  Uniform Complaint Procedures (UCP) Policies and Procedures
Michelle noted that it was recently discovered that when this document was created
last year it was not translated, but that it is now being translated and will be added to
enroliment packets as soon as we get it back. Committee members then reviewed the
UCP Policies and Procedures. There were no questions or comments,

Upcoming Events/Announcements

There were none.

Public Comment

There was none.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 p.m.

Michelle Kammeraad
October 29, 2024



R a

RESOLUTION OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
DECLARING SURPLUS LAND TO BE OFFERED FOR SALE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES
AND NONPROFITS BEFORE SALE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC

in Re: RESOLUTION NO.

FOR SALE TO PUBLIC ENTITIES

)
3
DECLARATION OF SURPLUS LAND )
)
AND NONPROFITS )

)

RECITALS

A. The Kern County Board of Education (“Board”) is the owner in fee simple of
that certain real property located near the intersection of Cottonwood Road and Watts
Drive in Bakersfield, CA (APNs 170-270-21 and 170-270-23) containing approximately
10.34 acres of undeveloped land as further depicted in Exhibit A (Parcel Map) to this
Resolution (“Property”).

B. The Board has determined that it would be in its best interest o sell the
Property because it is not necessary for classroom buildings and the Board no longer has
a use for the Property.

C. The Property does not possess any of the characteristics listed in
Government Code 54221(f)(2) as it is not (A) within a coastal zone, (B) adjacent to a
historical unit of the State Parks System, (C) Listed on or determined by the State Office
of Historic Preservation to be eligible for, the National Register of Historic Places, (D)
Within the Lake Tahoe region as defined in Section 66905.5.

D. Government Code sections 54220 et seq. (California’s Surpius Land Act)
requires that, prior disposition of surplus land, local agencies declare the land to be
“surplus land” or “exempt surplus land” and follow the requirements of the Act;

E. Government Code section 54222 requires that, any local agency disposing
of surplus land send a written notice of availability of the property to the agencies listed
under the code; and

F. Education Code section 17464 et seq. requires that, prior to any sale to the
public, the surplus land be offered to specified public agencies and other entities and, if
applicable, to the previous owner where the property was acquired by eminent domain
within the past 20 years.



RESOLVED

1. The above recitals are true and correct, and the Board so finds and
determines.

2. The Board hereby takes formal action and finds and declares the Property
is “surplus land” as used in the Act, because the Property is owned in fee simple by the
Board and is not necessary for the Board’s use.

3. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the Kern County Superintendent
of Schools (“Superintendent”) or his designee to send a Notice of Availability/Offer to
Sell Surplus property to those state and local agencies as required by Government
Code section 54220 et seq.

4. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the Superintendent or his
designee to give written notice of availability for developing low- and moderate-income
housing to any local public entity, as required to comply with requirements under
Government Code 54222. Priority consideration shall be given to agencies interested in
the property under Government Code section 54222.

5. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the Superintendent of his
designee fo give public notice of the Availability/Offer to Sell to public entities and
nonprofits by publishing the notice in a regularly published newspaper in the County once
a week for three successive weeks, with at least five days intervening between the
respective publication dates, not counting the publication dates, as req uired by Education
Code section 17464 et seq.

6. The Superintendent or his designee is further authorized to take any further
actions necessary to comply with requirements of Government Code 54220 et seq. or
Education Code section 17464 et seq.

7. In the event that none of the public agencies or other entities required to
receive notice pursuant to Government Code 54220 et seq. or Education Code section
17464 et seq. offers to purchase the Property, or if the Board and a public agency or other
entity required to receive notice do not reach an agreement on the terms and conditions
of the purchase and sale, the Board authorizes the Superintendent, or his designee to
offer the Property for sale to the general public pursuant to Education Code section
17466.

On motion of seconded by

T

, this Resolution was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: ABSTENTIONS:



NOES: ABSENT:

KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Authorized Agent

| certify that the Resolution above is a full and correct except from the Journal of
the Board of Education of Kern County pertaining to the adoption of this Resolution at a
meeting held on , 2024,

Authorized Agent of the Kern County
Board of Education



Parcel Ma

EXHIBIT A

A - mes mees e iiAAE Er e e e mmenr e R Mmooy
E— e R —— 1

.- = ...
X N . X Assaadxs =1 souwsnisul 31313
ou waop Aueduwrosp 3yl ‘Aue JiI "udwissiopus g PIIpean 4] L 1
daxxy —.u-u..vu.v.a-u-u Py 2} JO AJAINS ¥ 3010 ST pun SRRy 32410 pUg S2LARPUNOG [RANIET
, 2 ap uraaayy s Fupesor vt piev Ue se paysiuang Sulsy ¥ yugd sadene spy .

FEADUEINLP “FUOINUSLULIEF 2408y 3
Jo Kaypod » proaxd a3 01
“s1221)s Funuiolpe 031 NOPE|aa Ul pUeE| paqLIas

COUNTY OF KERN

o
=~ - JTNEW mq.mv . _
= - = = =
= — e = y a— =l =
5 L ! &
L__ =
i|i E
v 1k m
! i
* 1]
(R
i
s !
! AL
i
3 \vwnvuuv *
= 1k
g By 1|
= 11
& i e it
[v=] 1l
o~ i 1
o 1 1!
> 1k
v ! 1
<< ! !
Lk H 1
= ; i
1
o . — R }
: ) oo s - r@
=RORI 1 G
7] _ .
L .
=]
o
g
-
o

=F PP
8 B wmn.um.ﬂw...
W T TR -~ o 5 A . = WWWMWMMM

m@m"
Y
0

|
i m
v i T

N [ sus0. Key
EEY

o
'LEGE
| REMISED
s
JURTSDICT)

m-27
:
F



4o

BEFORE THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

in the Matter of:
IMPOUNDMENT OF LOCAL

}
TAX REVENUES TO ANTICIPATE PENDING ) RESCLUTION NO.
CLAIMS AND/OR LITIGATION )

)

WHEREAS, the Auditor-Controller of the County of Kern has recently informed the County
Superintendent of potential adverse consequences to lacal tax and general fund monies of the County
School Fund attributable to pending court action; and

WHEREAS, several claims are now pending before the Assessment Appeals Board which, if
determined favorably to the taxpayer will substantially impact revenues of the County Superintendent
through a forced refund; and

WHEREAS, counsel has advised the Board that a school board may not defer repayment of a tax
refund over an installment period of up to ten (10) years pursuant to Education Code section 35201 due
to hardship or any other factor; and

WHEREAS, Education Code section 14240 authorizes this Board to direct the County Auditor to
impound local tax revenues pending determination of court action or administrative tax protests is that
such money remains outside the scope of further Board action pending resolution of the dispute.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board resolves as follows:

1. The Superintendent is authorized and directed to impound $1,770,366.48 in light of the above
tax protests and court litigation.

2. The Superintendent shail report that amount to the Board and notify the County-Auditor-
Controller that the impound is to be made in April and May 2025.

3. The amount so impounded shall be derived entirely from anticipated local tax revenues. No
part of the impounded funds shall come from the general reserve or current operating year monies of
the County School Service Fund.

December 10, 2024

BY ORDER OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Signed

John G. Mendiburu, Ed. D
Ex Officio Secretary
County Superintendent of Schools



KERN COUNTY

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER-COUNTY CLERK
ESTIMATE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITY

AS OF 6/30/2024
AGENCY FUND | APPEALS TAXES | APPEALS INTEREST* |  TOTAL IMPOUNDS "Erljg:l'::‘fm
|
ARVIN UNION 80004 1,210,080.54 2063851 123971945 238,343 59 1,001,375.86
BAKERSFIELD CITY 80006 528,992.38 12,0561  541,948.99 92,808.00 445,040,99
BEARDSLEY 80008 196,929.95 482341 20175335 201,766.52 131
BLAKE 80010 64168 1572 657.39 286.03 37136
BUTTONWILLOW UNION 80013 15,723.86 385,12 16,108.98 6,290.67 981831
CALIENTE UNION 80014 1,237.48 3031 1,267.79 489.79 778.00
DELANO UNION 8018 80,235.68 1,065.21 §2,200.90 36,62.22 45,938.68
DI GIORGIO 80020 2,580.05 £3.19 2,643.25 289,172.30 (286,5:
EDISON 80022 15,604.67 38221 15,986.88 30,664.13
ELK HILLS 80024 1,263.91 3169 1,325.61 12,157.51 8
FAIRFAX 80026 1,566,968.79 1837977 1,605,348.56 702,341.18 903,007.38
FRUITVALE 80028 170,378.90 418779 17516669 522,057.27 3¢
GENERAL SHAFTER 80030 230,385.07 564282 23602789 146,018.60 90,000.2
GREENFIELD UNION 80033 69,282.47 1,696.94 70,979.41 35,829.84 35,149.57
KERNVILLE UNION 20020 15,140.14 468.80 19,608.94 5,883.81 13,725.13
LAKESIDE UNION 80042 151,550.61 371193 15526254 95,740.71 50,521.83
LAMONT 80044 535,166.40 1310783 54827423 472,449.09 75,825.14
LINNS VALLEY-POSQ FLAT UNION 80048 36,074.19 905.61 37,879.79 1,055.06 36,824.73
LOST HILLS UNION 80050 472,369.15 1156074  483,932.89 195,196.,17 288,742.72
MAPLE 80054 9,552.19 233.96 0,786.15 457626 5,200.89
MCKITTRICK 80056 776,565.95 19,0043 79558638 795,586.38
MIDWAY 80058 498,698.32 1221462 51091294 168,852.37 342,060.57
NORRIS 80064 61,137.42 1,497.44 62,634.86 27,072.10 35,562.76
PANAMA-BUENA VISTA 80066 426,001.32 1045600 437,357.41 234,122.95 203,234.46
POND UNION 80068 3,923.84 9.11 4,019.95 280213 112782
RICHLAND LERDO 80072 256,883.75 529185  263,175.60 165,751.81 97.423.79
RIO-BRAVO - GREELEY UNION 80074 1,268,619.11 307229 129969139 112971183 16,979.46
ROSEDALE UNION 80076 53,670.98 1,314.56 54,985.55 202,684.29 47,698.74)
SEMITROPIC 80078 9,851.64 281.30 10,092.94 1438.73 8,654.21
SOUTH FORK UNION 80084 252576 6186 2587.62 530.39 1,657.23
STANDARD 80086 101,211.7 247898 103,690.77 12,202.36 91,488.41
TAFT CITY 80088 485,305.42 1188659 497,192.00 330,471.59 166,720.41
VINELAND 80092 1,427,329.53 3497628 146290381  1,315794.68 147,109.13
WASCO UNION 80004 156,276.48 382768 16010416 82,776.88 77,327.28
DELANG JOINT UNLON HIGH 81018 72,265.82 1,770.01 74,035.82 37,842.72 36,193.10
KERN JOINT UNION HIGH 81038 9,705,320.44 23771241 994303285 759525739 2,347,775.46
TAFT UNION HIGH 81088 8,403,424.05 20582507  8609249.12  3,565373.80 5,043,875.52
WASCO UNION HIGH 81094 1,035,022.63 2535081 1,060,373.44 444,360.36 616,013.08
FLTEION UNIFIED 82050 22,107.60 54148 22,649.08 10,596.79 12,052.29
MARICOPA UNIFIED 82052 157,267.98 385106 16111995 59,818.89 101,301.06
MCEARLAND UNIFIED 82055 768,713.86 1882811  787,541.97 221,688.50 565,853.47
MOJAVE UNIFIED 8060 21,280,768.34 5212086  21,801,098.20  16,646,717.68 5,155,780 52
MUROC UNIFIED 062 14,066,936.47 MA5A148 1441147755  12,00L758.77 2,400,719.18
SOUTHERN KERN UNIFIED 2080 5731,385.87 14037883  58TL76471 446974159 1,402,023.12
SIERRA SANDS UNIFIED 82082 71,443.96 1,749.88 73,193.84 32,150.95 41,042.89
TEHACHAPI UNIFIED 82090 7,672,799.68 187,52088  7860,729.56  5944,180.03 1,916,549.53
KERN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE 84038 13,938,227.98 34138002 1427961700  9,905,206.32 4,374,410.68
WEST KERN JOINT COMM COLLEGE B40% 1,011,755.62 2478093 1,036,536.55 448,533.98 588,002.57
EDUCATION 86010 5,506,641.49 13487417 564151566  3,871,149.18 1,770,366.48
TOTAL  257.267,134.99 6301,243.94 26356837892  82,853,676.89 180,714,702.03




Tuesday, January 14, 2025
Tuesday, February 11, 2025
Tuesday, March 11, 2025
Tuesday, April 8, 2025
*Thursday, May 15, 2025
Tuesday, June 10, 2025
Tuesday, July 8, 2025
Tuesday, August 12, 2025
Tuesday, September 9, 2025
Tuesday, October 14, 2025
*Thursday, November 13, 2025
Tuesday, December 9, 2025

6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.

o 4

2025 Kern County Board of Education Regular Meeting Schedule

City Centre- 1A
City Centre - 1A
City Centre- 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre - 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre - 1A
City Centre— 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre - 1A
City Centre - 1A
City Centre - 1A



